

## STATE AGENCY GUIDE FOR JOB APPLICANTS

View most State job opportunities at: [MOCareers.mo.gov](http://MOCareers.mo.gov)

*Additional job opportunities may also be posted on agency specific websites:*

### **Office of Administration, (573) 751-1851, [oa.mo.gov](http://oa.mo.gov)**

Administrative Hearing Commission, (573) 751-2422  
Commissioner's Office, (573) 751-1851  
Division of Accounting, (573) 751-2971  
Division of Budget & Planning, (573) 751-2345  
Information Technology Services Division, (573) 751-3290  
Division of Facilities Management, Design & Construction, (573) 751-3339  
Division of General Services, (573) 751-0929  
Division of Personnel, (573) 751-4162  
Division of Purchasing & Materials Management, (573) 751-2387

### **Department of Agriculture, (573) 751-4211, [agriculturemo.applicantpro.com/jobs/](http://agriculturemo.applicantpro.com/jobs/)**

### **Department of Conservation, (573) 751-4115, [mdc.mo.gov](http://mdc.mo.gov)**

### **Department of Corrections, (573) 751-2389, [doc.mo.gov](http://doc.mo.gov)**

Division of Human Services  
Division of Adult Institutions  
Alcoa Correctional Center, (573) 751-3911  
Boonville Correctional Center, (660) 882-6521  
Chillicothe Correctional Center, (660) 646-4032  
Crossroads Correctional Center, (816) 632-2727  
Eastern Reception/Diagnostic Center, (573) 358-5516  
Farmington Correctional Center, (573) 218-7100  
Fulton Reception/Diagnostic Center, (573) 592-4040  
Jefferson City Correctional Center, (573) 751-3224  
Maryville Treatment Center, (660) 582-6542  
Missouri Eastern Correctional Center, (636) 257-3322  
Moberly Correctional Center, (660) 263-3778  
Northeast Correctional Center, (573) 324-9975  
Ozark Correctional Center, (417) 767-4491  
Potosi Correctional Center, (573) 438-6000  
South Central Correctional Center, (573) 674-4470  
Southeast Correctional Center, (573) 683-4409  
Tipton Correctional Center, (660) 433-2031  
Western Missouri Correctional Center, (816) 632-1390  
Western Reception/Diagnostic and Correctional Center, (816) 387-2158  
Women's Eastern Reception./Diagnostic & Correctional Ctr., (573) 594-6686  
Division of Offender Rehabilitative Services, (573) 751-2389  
Board of Probation & Parole, (573) 751-8488  
Kansas City Community Release Center, (816) 842-7467  
St. Louis Community Release Center, (314) 877-0300

### **Department of Economic Development, (573) 751-4962, [ded.mo.gov](http://ded.mo.gov)**

Missouri Housing Development Commission, (816) 759-6600  
Division of Workforce Development, (573) 751-3999  
Office of Public Counsel, (573) 751-4857  
Division of Tourism, (573) 751-4133  
Energy Center, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443

### **Department of Elementary & Secondary Education, (573) 751-4212, [dese.mo.gov](http://dese.mo.gov)**

### **Department of Health & Senior Services, (573) 751-6400, [health.mo.gov](http://health.mo.gov)**

Director's Office  
Division of Administration  
Division of Community and Public Health  
Division of Regulation and Licensure  
Division of Senior and Disability Services

### **Department of Higher Education, (573) 751-2361, [dhe.mo.gov](http://dhe.mo.gov)**

### **Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions & Professional Registration, (573) 751-4126, [difp.mo.gov](http://difp.mo.gov)**

Division of Finance, (573) 751-3242  
Division of Credit Unions, (573) 751-3419.  
Professional Registration, (573) 751-0293

**Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, (573) 751-9691, [labor.mo.gov](http://labor.mo.gov)**

Division of Employment Security, (573) 751-3215

Mine Safety & On-Site Consultation Sections of the Division of Labor Standards, (573) 751-3403

**Department of Mental Health, (573) 751-4122, [dmh.mo.gov](http://dmh.mo.gov)**

Division of Alcohol & Drug Abuse

Division of Comprehensive Psychiatric Services

Fulton State Hospital, (573) 592-4100

Hawthorn Children's Psychiatric Hospital, (314) 512-7800

Metropolitan St. Louis Psychiatric Center, (314) 877-0500

Northwest Missouri Psychiatric Rehabilitation Center, (816) 387-2300

St. Louis Psychiatric Rehabilitation Center, (314) 877-6500

Southeast Missouri Mental Health Center, (573) 218-6792

Center for Behavioral Medicine, (816) 512-7000

Division of Developmental Disabilities

Albany Satellite Office, (660) 726-5246

Bellefontaine Habilitation Center, (314) 264-9101

Central Missouri Regional Office, (573) 441-6278

Hannibal Satellite Office, (573) 248-2400

Higginsville Habilitation Center, (660) 584-2142

Joplin Satellite Office, (417) 629-3020

Kansas City Regional Office, (816) 889-3400

Kirksville Satellite Office, (660) 785-2500

Northwest Community Services, (660) 886-2201

Poplar Bluff Satellite Office, (573) 840-9300

Rolla Satellite Office, (573) 368-2200

St. Louis Developmental Disabilities Treatment Center, St. Charles Habilitation Center, (636) 926-1300

St. Louis Developmental Disabilities Treatment Center, South County Habilitation Center, (314) 894-5400

St. Louis Regional Office, (314) 244-8800

Sikeston Regional Office, (573) 472-5305

Southeast Missouri Residential Services-Sikeston, (573) 472-5305

Southeast Missouri Residential Services-Poplar Bluff, (573) 840-9370

Springfield Regional Office, (417) 895-7400

**Department of Natural Resources, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443, [dnr.mo.gov](http://dnr.mo.gov)**

Directors Office, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443

Division of Environmental Quality, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-6892

Division of Geology & Land Survey, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 368-2100

Division of State Parks, (800) 334-6946 or (573) 751-2479

**Department of Public Safety, (573) 751-4905, [dps.mo.gov](http://dps.mo.gov)**

Office of the Director, (573) 751-4905

Missouri Capitol Police, (573) 751-2764

State Emergency Management Agency

Missouri Veterans' Commission, (573) 751-3779

Cameron Veterans' Home, (816) 632-6010

Cape Girardeau Veterans' Home, (573) 290-5870

Mexico Veterans' Home, (573) 581-1088

Mt. Vernon Veterans' Home, (417) 466-7103

St. James Veterans' Home, (573) 265-3271

St. Louis Veterans' Home, (314) 340-6389

Warrensburg Veterans' Home, (660) 543-5064

Missouri State Highway Patrol, (573) 751-3313

Division of Alcohol & Tobacco Control, (573) 751-2333

Division of Fire Safety, (573) 751-2930

Office of the Adjutant General, (573) 638-9845

Missouri Gaming Commission, (573) 751-4080

**Department of Revenue, (573) 751-4450, [dor.mo.gov](http://dor.mo.gov)**

**Department of Social Services, (573) 751-4815, [dss.mo.gov](http://dss.mo.gov)**

Children's Division, (573) 522-8024

Division of Finance & Administrative Services, (573) 751-7533

Division of Legal Services, (573) 751-3229

Division of Youth Services, (573) 751-3324

Family Support Division, (573) 751-3221

Mo HealthNet Division, (573) 751-3425

**Department of Transportation, (573) 751-2551 or toll free (888) 275-6636, [modot.org](http://modot.org)**